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California Energy Commission 
Memorandum 

 
 

 

To:  Docket Unit Office 
docket@energy.ca.gov 

From: Deana Carrillo, Director 
Reliability, Renewable Energy, 
and Decarbonization Incentives 
Division 
California Energy Commission 
715 P Street 
Sacramento CA 95814 

 
 

 
Date: May 15, 2025

 
Subject: Request to Open New Docket for the Kindergarten through Twelfth Grade 

Energy Efficiency Program (KTEP) 

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission’s 
(CEC) Reliability, Renewable Energy, and Decarbonization Incentives Division to support the 
implementation of the Kindergarten through Twelfth Grade Energy Efficiency Program 
(KTEP). 

 
The new docket number will be 25-DECARB-01 and should be titled Kindergarten 
through Twelfth Grade Energy Efficiency Program (KTEP).  

Please use the following internal distribution list: 

 
 Commissioner Andrew McAllister 
 Commissioner Nancy Skinner 
 Drew Bohan 
 Deana Carrillo 
 Bryan Early 
 Sarah Lim 
 Ken Rider  
 Jennifer Nelson 
 Hally Cahssai 
 Katelynn Webster 
 Danuta Drozdowicz 
 Jonathan Fong 

 

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened. 

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency 
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket: 

mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CNRA/signup/31719
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CNRA/signup/31719
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 Decarbonization Topics 
 Efficiency Topics 
 Energy Efficiency Program for Existing Buildings 
 Solicitations, Awards, and Funding Workshops Announcements Only 

 
 


